

1. Product and Company Ide	ntification		
PRODUCT NUMBER:	3434	COMPANY PHONE:	1-800-241-8180
PRODUCT NAME:	ECO POWER WIPES	EMERGENCY TELEPHONE:	1-800-241-8180
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:	Soy Based Graffiti Remover/Degreaser	INFOTRAC:	1-800-535-5053
	Wipes		
COMPANY INFORMATION:	PRO CHEM, INC.		
	1475 Bluegrass Lakes Parkway Alpharetta, GA 30004		
	Alpharella, GA 30004		
2. Hazards Identification			
GHS CLASSIFICATION:			
	GHS controlled substance.		
No labeling applicabl HAZARDS:	е.		
None under normal of	conditions		
UNKNOWN ACUTE TOCXICI			
None.			
3. Composition / Information			
	ents at levels requiring disclosure by the OSH		
	9 CFR 1910.1200(i)(1). Specific information 29 CFR 1910.1200(i)(1)(iv) for medical evalu		sonals, employees, or
4. First Aid Measures			
	cerned, get medical attention. Show this Safe	ety Data Sheet to the doctor in attendance.	Wash contaminated clothing
	give anything to an unconscious person.		
	h plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. Rei		do so. Continue rinsing.
SKIN: Remove affected clo INGESTION:	thing and wash all exposed skin with water fo	r at least 15 minutes.	
	hly. Do not induce vomiting without advice f	rom poison control center or medical profes	sional Get medical attention if
you feel unwell.			
INHALATION:			
	and keep at rest in a comfortable position for		
	MS AND EFFECTS, BOTH ACUTE AND DE		
	fter inhalation: May cause respiratory irritatio	n.	
Symptoms/injuries at Symptoms/injuries at	fter skin contact: May cause skin irritation. fter eye contact: May cause slight irritation.		
	fter ingestion: May cause gastrointestinal irrit	ation	
No additional informa	ation available.		
5 Five Fighting Measures			
5. Fire Fighting Measures			
SUITABLE EXTINGUISHING			
UNSUITABLE EXTINGUISHIN	arbon dioxide, water spray, sand.		
Do not use heavy wa			
FIRE HAZARD:			
	oduct may present a fire or spontaneous com	bustion hazard.	
EXPLOSION HAZARD:			
Product is not explos	ive.		
REACTIVITY			
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction	ons known under normal use.		
REACTIVITY No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTIO	ons known under normal use. VS :	caution when fighting any chemical fire. Do) not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for	ons known under normal use.	caution when fighting any chemical fire. Do	o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTIO	ons known under normal use. VS :	caution when fighting any chemical fire. Do	o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION:	ons known under normal use. VS :		o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi		o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi		o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES:	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi res	ng respiratory protection.	o not dispose of firefighting water i
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency for	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora	ng respiratory protection.	
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora SNCY PERSONNEL: Protective equipment a	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece	ssary personnel.
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE FOR EMERGENCY	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise o a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece	ssary personnel.
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise of a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora INCY PERSONNEL: Protective equipment a RESPONDERS : Wear suitable protective cl	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece	ssary personnel.
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE FOR EMERGENCY case of emergency.	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise of a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora INCY PERSONNEL: Protective equipment a RESPONDERS : Wear suitable protective cl	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece othing, gloves and eye or face protection; a	ssary personnel.
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE FOR EMERGENCY case of emergency. ENVIRONMENTAL PRECAUT Prevent entry to sew CONTAINMENT:	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise of a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora NCY PERSONNEL: Protective equipment a RESPONDERS : Wear suitable protective cl TONS: ers and public waters. Notify authorities if liqu	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece othing, gloves and eye or face protection; a nid enters sewers or public waters. Avoid re	ssary personnel.
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reaction FIREFIGHTING INSTRUCTION Use water spray or for the environment. PROTECTION: Do not enter fire area 6. Accidental Release Measu GENERAL MEASURES: Specific emergency of FOR NON-EMERGE FOR EMERGENCY case of emergency. ENVIRONMENTAL PRECAUT Prevent entry to sew CONTAINMENT:	ons known under normal use. NS: og for cooling exposed containers. Exercise of a without proper protective equipment, includi res measures are required other than good labora INCY PERSONNEL: Protective equipment a RESPONDERS : Wear suitable protective cl IONS:	ng respiratory protection. atory hygiene and safety practices. s described in Section 8. Evacuate unnece othing, gloves and eye or face protection; a nid enters sewers or public waters. Avoid re	ssary personnel.

Soke up splits with inert solids, such as clay or diatomaceous earth as soon as possible. Place in a suitable container for disposal in accordance with water regulations. Y Handling and Storage Wash hands and other exposed areas with mild scap and water before eating, diriking or smoking and when leaving work. Storage: Stable(Shelf He >2 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. Keep container closed when not in use. NCOMPATIBLE VATERALS. Stable(Shelf He >2 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. Keep container closed when not in use. SPECIFIC END USES: Note and the explane base band local advaut ventilation. Use process enclosures, local situation. or other engineering controls of ventilation- expediate in the sole advaut ventilation. To other engineering controls to ventilation- expediate in the sole advaut ventilation with flammable materials. Ensure adequate year base band local advaut ventilation is. Use soxioation-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate year base themically resistant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Closes should be classified under Standard ENT 37 A of XH 1728. Suggested glove materials are: Keeprene, Nitholatadien to they prove thytene. Ethy vinyl alcohol abitition. Stable gloves themically resistant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Closes should be classified under Standard ENT 37 A of XH 1728. Suggested glove materials are: Keeprene, Nitholatadien to they prove themical subset to the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear subable protective equipment. Provide & Councel Department Provide & Councel Department Provide & Councel Department Provide (Councel Department <th></th> <th>arth as soon as possible. Place in a suitable container for disposal in accordance</th>		arth as soon as possible. Place in a suitable container for disposal in accordance
HANDLING: Wash hands and other exposed areas with mild scap and water before eating, dinking or smoking and when leaving work. StroRAGE: Stabil@Shaff the >2 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. Keep container closed when not in use. MCOMPATIBLE MATTERS SPECIFIC END USES: No additional information available. 8 Expound Control SPecanola Protection REGINEERING CONTROLS: Provide adequate general and isocil exhaust ventilation. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to ventilation and information available. 8 Expound Control Presental Protection Provide adequate general and isocil exhaust ventilation. Use explosion-prior department with flammable materials. Ensure adequate ventilation especially in control areas. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: EVES AND FACE: Use eye protection suitable to the environment. Avoid direct contact with eyes. SINKI: Use gloves chemically resistant to this repective protection can be recommended by the glove supplier. We as usable of protective errors of the protection of the exploration can be recommended by the glove supplier. We studied order of the explorate cloud court. Cloves should be classified under SINKI: Use NICSH-approved taspiratory protective equipment. 9 Physical & Chemical Properties PHYSIGAL STAFE: Liquid salurated towels. PHYSIGAL STAFE: Liquid		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Wash hands and other exposed areas with mild scap and water before eating, drinking or smoking and when leaving work. STORAGE: Stable(Sheff life 52 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. Keep container closed when not in use. NCOMPATIBLE MATTERIALS: SPECIFIC END USES: No additional information available. SECONC CONTOLS: Provide adoquate general and local exhaust ventilation. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to control arborn levels below recommended exposure limits. Use explosion-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate wetalation, especially in contined areas. FERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: EVES AND FAGE. Use eye protection suitable to the university of regeled contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gives chemically resistent to this material within protonovida regeled contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gives chemically resistent to this material within protonovida regeled contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gives chemically resistent to this material within protonovida regeled contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gives chemically resistent to this material are: Noopnew, hitelebutadien eruber, polyethylene, Ebny vityl alcohol lammate, PVC or vityl. Suitable gives for the specific application can be recommended by the gives supplier. Wear suitable protective dotting. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved disperticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved respiratory protective equipment.	7. Handling and Storage	
Stable(Shell file 32 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. Keep container closed when not in use. Combustible materials. SPECIPIC ENU USES: No additional information available. Expressure Control sy Perspanel Protection ENGINEETING CONTROLS: No additional information available. Expressure Control sy Perspanel Protection ENGINEETING CONTROLS: Personal Control sy Perspanel Protection ENGINEETING CONTROLS: Second and the syste below recommended exposure limits. Use explosion-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: EVES AND FACE: Use eye protection suitable to the environment. Avoid direct contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protogoed or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Skink: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protogoed or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Skink: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protogoed or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Skink: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protogoed or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Skink: Use Gloves chemically resistant to the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective clothing. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved dustyparticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved respiratory protective equipment. EVESI ROINT: No data available. COLOR: Light yellow: DODR: Midl. COLOR: Light yellow: DODR: Midl. COLOR: Light yellow: DODR: Midl. COLOR: Light yellow: DODR: Midl. COLOR: Ligh	Wash hands and other exposed areas with mild soap and wate	r before eating, drinking or smoking and when leaving work.
Combustible materials. SPECIFIC ENU USES: No additional information available. E. Expectine Controls / Personal Protection E. Expectine Controls / Personal Protection E. Expectine Controls / Personal and local exhaust ventilation. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to control and thore levels how more development development, with flammable materials. Ensure adequate the second and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment of the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment. Available for the second boom many and the environment of the second boom many and the second boom many and the second boom many and the environment of the second boom many and	Stable(Shelf life >2 years). Store in dry well-ventilated area. K	eep container closed when not in use.
No additional information available. 5. Exposure Controls / Personal Protection EXRINEE.FING CONTROLS: Provide adequate general and local exhaust ventilation. Use explosion-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: FERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: FERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: FYES AND FACE: Use eve protection suitable to the environment. Avoid direct contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Gioves should be classified under Standard EN 374 or XTM F1206. Suggested glove materials are: Noopene, NitroRbuiddemen tubber, polyethylene, Ethyl vinyi alcohol laminate, PVC or vinyi. Suitable gloves for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective clothing. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved dustylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved fusitylarticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable DELING POINT: So data available. DELING POINT: No data available. DELING POINT: No data available. DELING POINT: Applicable OELS Ac	Combustible materials.	
ENGINEERING CONTROLS: Provide adequate general and local exhaust ventilation. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to control airborne levels below recommended exposure limits. Use explosion-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate ventilation, especiality in confined areas. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: EVES AND FACE: Use gave protection suitable to the environment. Avoid direct contact with eyes. SKIN: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under SKIN. Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when protonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Standard EN 274 or ASTIN F1206. Suggested glove materials are: Nanprene. Nitrilebutaciene rubber, polyethylene. Ethyl vinyl alcohol laminate, PVC or vinyl. Suitable gloves for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective dothing. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved dustiparticulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved respiratory protective equipment. 9. Physiclal & Chemical Properties Physiclal & Chemical Properties Physiclal & Chemical Properties Physiclal & Chemical Properties Physiclal String solutable. 10. Stability solutable. 10. Stability & Notata available. 10. Stability & Information CHEMICALSTRAINER Stabile under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). RECOVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSIBILITY of HAZARDODS REACTIONS : Nordes Recovers 11. Associations Reactions is Norde Aradel. HAMTERIALS: Nordes Recovers Stabile LamTERIALS: Nordes Recovers Nord dassified. PH-1 Human - A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous seap solution. RESPIRATON: Nor dassified. PH-1 Human - A 24 hour h		
Provide adequate general and local exhaust ventilation. Use process enclosures, local exhaust ventilation, or other engineering controls to control altorone levels below recommended exposure limits. Use explosion-proof equipment with flammable materials. Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT: EVES AND FACE: Use eye protection suitable to the environment. Avoid direct contact with eyes. SKIM. Use gloves chemically reastant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Standard EN 374 or ASTM F126S. Suggested glove materials are: Neopene, Nithelbutadiene rubber, hybertylene, Ethyl vinyl alcohol to the souther economiced by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable tooks for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear subtable tooks gloves to the supplication application can be recommended by the glove supplier. The State and the superimentation application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear subtable tooks gloves to the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. The State and the supplication application can be recommended by the glove supplier. State and the supplication can be recommended by the glove supplier. The State and the supplication can be supplier. The State and the supplication can be possible to the supplication can be recommen	8. Exposure Controls / Personal Protection	
SKIN: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Standard EN 374 or ASTM F1266. Suggested gloves for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective doring. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved dust/particulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved respiratory protective equipment. 9. Physical & Chemical Properties PHYSICAL STATE: Liquid saturated towels. COLOR: Light yellow. ODOR: Mild. pH: 50-7.0 PHEZING POINT: No data available. BOILING POINT: 251°C (>483°F) FLEASH POINT: > 116°C (>240°F) RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 SOLUBILITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). Stability & Resetivity Information CHEMOLUS REACTIONS: Noo dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS: Noo dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS: Nore known. Nore known. Color Information Color Acids: Strong Oxidizers. Carbon Oxiders. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxide (CO, CO2) Intoxicological Information SkiN CORROSIONIRIT	control airborne levels below recommended exposure limits. Us	
SKIN: Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when prolonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under Standard EN 374 or ASTM F1266. Stuggested gloves for the specific application can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective clothing. RESPIRATORY: Use NIOSH-approved dust/particulate respirator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed PELs or other applicable OELs, use NIOSH-approved respiratory protective equipment. PHYSICAL STATE: Liquid saturated towels. ODOR: Mild. PHYSICAL STATE: State Counce State S	e	
NICSH-approved respiratory protective equipment. 9. Physical & Chemical Properties 9. Physical & Chemical Properties PHYSICAL STATE: Liquid saturated towels. 0DOR: Mild. PH: 5.0 – 7.0 FREEZING POINT: No data available. BOILINC POINT: 251°C (~483°F) FLASH POINT: > 116°C (~240°F) RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 SOLUBILITY: Slightly soluable. VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% 10. Stability & Reactivity Information CHEMICAL STABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSIBILITY OF HAZAPDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDTIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/RRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human -A. 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous scop solution. ERSPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITIATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINGENICITY: Not classified.	SKIN : Use gloves chemically resistant to this material when provide the Standard EN 374 or ASTM F1296. Suggested glove materials a laminate, PVC or vinyl. Suitable gloves for the specific applicate clothing.	olonged or repeated contact could occur. Gloves should be classified under are: Neoprene, Nitrile/butadiene rubber, polyethylene, Ethyl vinyl alcohol tion can be recommended by the glove supplier. Wear suitable protective
PHYSICAL STATE: Liquid saturated towels. COLOR: Light yellow. ODOR: Mild. pH: 5.0 - 7.0 FREEZING POINT: No data available. BOILING POINT: 251°C (>483°F) FLASH POINT: > 116°C (>240°F) RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 SOLUBILITY: Slightly soluable. VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% 10. Stability & Reactivity Information CHEMICAL STABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/RRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. GRM CELL. Mot classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.		ator. Where vapor, mist, or dust exceed FELS of other applicable OELS, use
ODDR: Mild. pH: 5.0 - 7.0 FREEZING POINT: No data available: BOILING POINT: 251°C (>483°F) FLASH POINT: > 116°C (>240°F) RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 SOLUBIC POINT: No data available: VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% 10. Stability & Reactivity Information CHEMICAL STABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% OK data available: VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% CONT: No data available: VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% OK data available: Not data straige conditions (see section 7). RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% OK data available: Not data straige conditions of use. POSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : Not data straige conditions of use. NOTONICONFONTION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) III Toxicological Information Active dasstrified.	9. Physical & Chemical Properties	
FLASH POINT: > 118°C (>240°F) RELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966 SOLUBILITY: Slightly soluable. VOC CONTENT (Method 310): 3.96% 10. Stability & Reactivity Information CHEMICALSTABLITY: GHEMICALSTABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources Ignition sources Ignition sources IRCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information Acute to classified. SKIN CORROSIONIRRITATION: Not classified. SKIN CORROSIONIRRITATION: Not classified. Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous scap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. Not classified. PH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a	ODOR: Mild. pl	H: 5.0 – 7.0
10. Stability & Reactivity Information CHEMICALSTABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/RRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous scap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous scap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than th	FLASH POINT: > 116°C (>240°F)	ELATIVE DENSITY (LIQUID): 0.966
CHEMICAL STABLITY: Stable under recommended handling and storage conditions (see section 7). REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/INRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.		
REACTIVITY: No dangerous reactions known under normal conditions of use. POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified.	CHEMICALSTABLITY:	es estim 7)
POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS : None known. CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. gERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified.	REACTIVITY:	
CONDITIONS TO AVOID: Ignition sources INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	POSSIBILITY OF HAZARDOUS REACTIONS :	
INCOMPAŘABLE MATERIALS: Acids, Strong Oxidizers. HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	CONDITIONS TO AVOID:	
HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS: Carbon Oxides (CO, CO2) 11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	INCOMPARABLE MATERIALS:	
11. Toxicological Information ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION PRODUCTS:	
ACUTE TOXICITY: Not classified. SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.		
SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	ACUTE TOXICITY:	
produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. SERIOS EYE DAMAGE/IRRITATION: Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION: Not classified.	
Not classified. pH: Human – A 24 hour human skin patch test indicated that undiluted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution.	ionuted material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that
produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION: Not classified. GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	Not classified.	
GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY: Not classified. CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	produced by a 4% aqueous soap solution. RESPIRATORY OR SKIN SENSITISATION:	iuliuled material produced very mild irritation. Irritancy was less than that
CARCINOGENICITY: Not classified.	GERM CELL MUTAGENICITY:	
	CARCINOGENICITY:	
	REPRODUCTIVE TOXICITY:	
	SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY:	
SINGLE EXPOSURE: Not classified REPEATED EXPOSURE: Not classified	REPEATED EXPOSURE: Not classified	
	ASPIRATION HAZARD: Not classified.	

YMPTOMS AFTER INHALATION: Not classified.
May cause skin irritation.
YMPTOMS AFTER EYE CONTACT:
May cause slight irritation.
WAPTOMS AFTER INGESTION: May cause gastrointestinal irritation.
2. Ecological Information
COLOGY-GENERAL:
Aquatic toxicity rating not determined. All possible measures should be taken to prevent release into the environment. PERSISTANCE/DEGRADABILITY:
Readily biodegradable.
3. Disposal Consideration
REATMENT METHOD:
Do not discharge to public wastewater systems without permit of pollution control authorities. No discharge to surface water is allowed without an NPDES permit.
DISPOSAL:
Dispose of in a safe manner in accordance with local/national regulations.
4. Transportation Information
OT (DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION):
Not hazardous for transport.
OT PROPER SHIPPING NAME:
Not listed.
RANSPORT BY SEA: Non-hazardous.
RANSPORT BY AIR:
Non-hazardous.
MDG CLASSIFICATION:
None. DANGEROUS GOODS(Canada):
Not listed.
5. Regulatory Information
Il chemical substances in this product are listed in the EPA (Environment Protection Agency) TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act) Inventory.
U. S. (TSCA) In Compliance Canada (CEPA): Listed on DSL.
Europe (EINECS): Listed on EINECS Japan (ENCS): Listed on MITI
Australia (NOHSC): In Compliance Korea: In Compliance
China: In Compliance Philippines: In Compliance
California Proposition 65 This product does not contain any substances known to the state of California to cause cancer and/or reproductive harm.
6. Other Information
NFPA Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 1 Instability: 0 Physical & Chemical Properties:
HMIS Health Hazards: 1 Flammability: 1 Physical hazards: 0 Personal protection:
NFPA health hazard: 1 - Exposure could cause irritation but only minor residual injury even if no treatment is given.
NFPA fire hazard: 1 - Must be preheated before ignition can occur.
NFPA reactivity: 0 - Normally stable, even under fire exposure conditions, and are not reactive with water.
DISCLAIMER:
Nothing contained herein grants or extends a license, express or implied, in connection with patents, issued or pending, of the manufacturer
others. The information contained herein is based on the manufacturer's own study and the works of others, and believed to be reliable. It
subject to revision as additional knowledge and experience is gained. The manufacturer makes no warranties, expressed or implied, as to the
accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of the information contained herein. The manufacturer shall not be held liable (regardless of fault) to
vendee's employees, or anyone for any direct, special or consequential damages arising out of or in connection with the accuracy,

completeness, adequacy or furnishing of such information. The buyer assumes all risks of the use and/or handling.